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Wilson, Frances (REPS)

From: Terry Dwyer [terry.dwyer.phd@post.harvard.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2004 9:35 AM

To: Committee, LACA (REPS)

Subject: Submission - Bankruptcy Anti-avoidance legislation ~

Dear Sirs 6/

I drawto theCommittee’sattentionthatwhenI inquiredasto the Constitutionalheadofpowerfor
theproposedlegislation,I wasadvisedthatno advicewouldbeforthcoming.

I requesttheCommitteemakeits owninquiriesasto the Constitutionalvalidity orotherwiseofthe
Bill andpublishits legal advice.

Thereseemsto besomelogicaldifficulty in assertingthatasolventpersoncannotdoashewishes
with his moneyorproperty. A law foundedon theoppositeassumptionis hardlya law with respect
to bankruptcy.It seemsto be rathera law for theunjustacquisitionofproperty- to seizeA’s
propertyto payB’s debts,for example,seemsto beaConstitutionallyquestionablelegislative
adventure.

Freedomofcontractanddispositionarefundamentalto thecommonlaw. To attacktheseis to take
anaxeto theroots ofyourgreatness(to borrowametaphorfrom CharlesJamesFox’s celebrated
speechon freedomofspeech).

Wiselegislationoughtto be,aboveall, just, disinterested,dispassionateandunchanging. It should
certainlynotbedrivenby fickle newspaperheadlinesor instanteditorialopinions. If amancannot
payhis debtshereandnow, thework ofhis wholelife doesnot standasaretrospectivesurety- what
is goneis gone(andthecurrentlaw seemsperfectlyadequateto dealwith fraudsoncreditors).

If legislationis notjust andmeasured,thenpeoplewill feel aggrievedandseeno moralslighton
theirhonourin seekingto avoidorevadeits repressivestrictures.As AdamSmithobservedabout
smuggling,this in turns leadsto a corruptionofpublicmoralitysothatevengoodandjust lawsare
draggedinto contempt.

If appealsto disinterestedjusticearenotaconsiderationofmomentto theCommittee,thenmight I
also notethat theavariceofgovernmentalsostandsagainstthisproposedlegislation,asit is hardto
conceiveofanymeasurebetterdesignedto promotetheflight of capitalfrom this country,to the
detrimentof its prosperityandtherevenuesofgovernment.

Yours sincerely

Dr Terry Dwyer

Dr Terry Dwyer

Visiting Fellow
NationalCentrefor DevelopmentStudies
AustralianNationalUniversity
CANBERRAACT 0200
AUSTRALIA
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